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Watson, Carol@Energy 

From: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 5:02 PM 
To: 'Bryant Chesney - NOAA Federal' 
Subject: RE: Carlsbad Project amendment 

Understood. 
I'm just coming up to speed on this project. and I see that you were involved when it was initially permitted. We're 
aiming for an impact assessment this fall, so I'll be in touch as I start to deveiop my anaiysis and we work through the 
316b issues. There's no specific info yet on nOise/Vibration impacts from demolition; and whethe,' that might impact the 
fish hatchery or other species in and around the lagoon 

Regards, 
Carol 

Carol Watson, Staff Biologist 

Energy Commission 
************************ 
DIRECT. 916-651-3779 

email: carol.watson@enerqv.ca.aov 

From: Bryant Chesney - NOAA Federal [mailto:brvant.chesney(cUnoaa,aov]
 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:50 PM
 
To: Paznokas, William@Wildlife; Watson, Carol@E,nergy; marcl koski(ci)fws.aov; Luster, Tom@Coastal
 
Subject: RE: Carlsbad Project amendment
 

Hi Carol,
 
Thank you for reaching out to me. Unfortunatel}!, my schedule is packed next week and! will not be abie join you Tor an
 

on-site meeting.
 
Cheers,
 
Bryant
 

From: Paznokas, William@Wildlife [mailto:William.Paznokas(cUwildlife.ca.aov]
 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:18 AM
 
To: Watson, Carol@Energy; brvant.chesnev6Jnoaa.aov; marC! koski6Jfvl's.qov; Luster, Tom@Coastal"
 
Subject: RE: Carlsbad Project amendment
 

Hello Carol
 

I am out of the office for meetings in Oakland on August 19 and 20. I also have meetings here in town all day on August
 

21,2014.
 

From: Watson, Carol@Energy
 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:05 AM
 
To: bryant.chesney(cUnoaa .aov; Paznokas, William@Wildlife; marc! koski(ci)fvvs,oov; Luster, Tom@Coastal
 
Subject: Carlsbad Project amendment
 



Greetings,
 

I'm working on th-eCarlsbad-Energy Center Amendment. You're probably aware alreadythatthe'project is retooling
 
itself, removing the actual Encina Power Plant and once-cooled units 1-5. I'm trying to plan a site visit, and if possible,
 
meet you onsite. The project description is still changing, but it appears as tholjgh noise/vibratory impacts from
 
demolition would be the primary impacts; and it remains to be determined if anew 3l6b permit is necessary. I attached
 
the petition for amendment.
 

There will be a public workshop on the 20th or 21st of August, and so I'm hoping to do a site visit the day before or
 
followingthe workshop. I will send specific info when I have it. Given these limited scheduling parameters, is there
 
interest/availability in joining me onsite?
 

Best,
 
Carol Watson
 

Carol Watson, Staff Biologist 

Energy Commission 
************************ 
DIRECT: 916-651-3779 

email: carol. watson(ci)enerqv. ca. ClOV 
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Watson, Carol@Energy 

From: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:36 PM '. 
To: 'Medak, Christine' 
Cc: David Zoutendyk 
Subject: RE: Carlsbad energy center 

Thank you, Christine. 

From: Medak, Christine [mailto:christine medak(aJfws.aov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:23 PM 
To: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Cc: David Zoutendyk 
Subject: Re: Carlsbad energy center 

Carol, 

Encina is not in my area but I have cc'd the Division Chief for this area. David Zoutendyk should be able to 

direct you to the appropriate staff. 

Christine L. Medak 
Fish and Wildlife Biologist 
u.s. Fish and Wildlife Service 
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 250 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
Phone: (760) 431-9440 ext. 298 
Fax: (760) 431-9624 
htto:/!www.fu's.£ov/carlsbad! 

Follow us on Facebook at http://facehook.com/USFWSPacificSouthwest 
Follow us on Twitter at htto://twitter.com/USFWSPacSWest 

"I'd like to offer a plug for actually having the natural processes instead of having to simulate them." 
- Nadav Nur, PRBO Conservation Science 

On Tue, Aug 12, 2014 at 2:06 PM, Watson, Carol@Energy<Caro1.WatsollW(enerQ:v.ca.2ov> wrote: 

Hi Christine, 

I'm working 011 the amendment to remove the once through cooled units at Encina power plant. 

There will be a public workshop 011 the 20th or 2] 51 of August, and so I'm hoping to do a site visit the day before 
.or following the workshop. I'm trying to determine who at FWS is assigned to the project. and J know that 
you're \'iorking on other coastal projects with some of my coworkers. Are you assigned to this project, or can 
you point me to v1 ho 'Mould have this information? 

mailto:Carol@Energy<Caro1.WatsollW(enerQ:v.ca.2ov


Carol 'Watson, Staff Biologist 

Energy Commission 

************************ 

DIRECT 916-65J-3779 

email: carol.walson@energv.ca. gall 

2 



Watson, Carol@Energy 

From: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:12 AM / 

To: 'marci_koski@fws.gov': 'bryant.chesney@noaa.gov' 
Subject: FW: Carlsbad Project amendment 

! had to resend original email without the attachment. You can find the petition her",: 
nUDs: / !efi Ii ng.e ne rgv.ca .gOV/List~/ DocketLog. aSDx? docketn um ber=07 -AFC-06C 

From: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:00 AM 
To: 'bryant.chesney@noaa.gov'; Paznokas, William@Wildlife; 'marci_koski@fws.gov'; 'tluster@coastal.ca.gov' 
Subject: Carlsbad Project amendment 

Greetings, 

I'm working on the Carlsbad Energy Center Amendment. You're probably aware already that the project is retooling
 

itself, removing the actuai Encina Power Plant and once-cooled units 1-5. I'm trying to plan a site visit, and if possible,
 
meet you onsite. The project description is still changing, but it appears as though noise/vibratory Impacts from
 

demolition would be the primary impacts; and it remains to be determined if a new 316b permit is necessary. I attached
 

the petition for amendment.
 

There will be a public workshop on the 20th or 21st of August, and so I'm hoping to do a site visit the day before or
 

follOWing the workshop. I will send specific info when I have it. Given these limited scheduling parameters, is there
 
interest/availability in joining me onsite?
 

Best,
 
Carol Watson
 

Carol Watson, Staff Biologist 

Energy Commission 
************************ 
DIREG: 916-651-3779 
email: coral.watson(liJenerqv.ca.qov 



Watson, Carol@Energy 

From: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 9:19 AM 
To: 'Stuckrath, Janet' 
Subject: FW: Carlsbad Project amendment 

This is the rest of the agency contact team as I na\fe it so far: Tom Luster, Wiliiam, Bryant! and now 
)fourself. 

From: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Sent: Tuesday, AUgust 12, 2014 10:05 AM 
To: brvant.chesney(cUnoaa.gov; Paznokas, William@Wildlife; marci koski(aJfws.aov; Luster, Tom@Coastal 
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
 
meet you onsite. The project description is still changing, but it appears as though noise/vibratory impacts from
 
demolition would be the primary impacts; and it remains to be determined if a new 316b permit is necessary. I attached
 
the petition for amendment.
 

There will be a public workshop on the 20th or 21st of August, and so I'm hoping to do a site visit the day before or
 
following the workshop. I will send specific info when I have it. Given these limited scheduling parameters, is there
 
interest/availability in joining me onsite?
 

Best,
 
Carol Watson
 

Carol Watson, Staff Biologist. 

Energy Commission 
************************ 
OIREa. 916-651-3779 

email.carol.watson(ZiJenerqv.ca.qov 



Watson, Carol@Energy 

From: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:38 AM 
To: Paznokas, William@Wildlife 
Subject: RE: Carlsbad Project amendment 

ul;av !'II see what schedule our project manager comes up with. You worked on the original project, yes~J
 

We have the same project manager, Mike lJionasmith, 2S Tor' the original project. I'm coming up to speed.
 

From: Paznokas, William@Wildlife
 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:18 AM
 
To: Watson, Carol@Energy; brvant.chesnev(aJnoaa.go\'; marci koski(a)fws.oov; Luster, Tom@Coastal
 
Subject: RE: Carlsbad Project amendment
 

Hello Carol
 

I am out of the office for meetings in Oakland on August 19 and 20. I also have meetings here in town all day on August
 

21,2014.
 

From: Watson, Caro/@Energy
 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:05 AM
 
To: brvant,chesney(aJnoaa,aov; Paznokas, William@Wildlife; marc! koski(aJfws.aov; Luster, Tom@Coastal
 
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
 

There will be a public workshop on the 20th or 21 st of August, and so I'm hoping to do a site visit the day before or
 
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
DIREG. 916-651-3779 
email. corol.warson(CiJenerov.co.aov 



Watson, Carol@Energy 

From: Stuckrath, Janet Uanet_stuckrath@fws.gov]
 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 20142:45 PM
 
To: Watson, Carol@Energy
 
Cc: David Zoutendyk; Monasmith, Mike@Energy
 
Subject: Re: Encina Power Plant
 

Carol,
 
The Service does not manage any lands around the lagoon. The Califomia Department ofFish and Wildlife
 
may have some lands in that area, but I don't know.
 

==/\ /\== ==A /\== =/\ A== =:/\ A== 

Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office 
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 250 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
760-431-9440 ext. 270 
Janet Stuckrath(ci)fws.qDv 

On Thu, Aug 14,2014 at 1:40 PM, Watson, Carol@Energy <Carol.Watson(QJ.eneruv.ca.Q.ov> wrote: 

Hi, Janet. 

Removal of the plant and units will have vibratory and noise effects. I do"not have enough data yet to know if this might 

impact the species status bird species in the area, or affect tidewater gobyjcriticai habitat. 

I understand that the USFWS manages some habitat along the lagoon, are you aware of a specific management plan for 

that effort? 

Regards, 

Carol 

CaiDl Watson, Staff Biologist 

Energy Commission 

DIRECT 916-651-3779 

email: caroi. warson(iiJenerav.CQ,OOV 



From: Stuckrath, Janet [mailto:janet stuckrath\alfws.aov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 20149:09 AM 
To: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Cc: David Zoutendyk 
Subject: Re: Encina Power Plant 

Carol, 

Thank you for the infonnation. I was trying to detennine whether we had any pennit associated with this 
project. Unless there is a need to amend the City of Carlsbad's Habitat Management Plan or the project will 
have potential effects to federally listed species, we would not be involved. 

Thank you for contacting us. If you have futher questions, please contact me at this email address or by 
telephone at (760) 431-9440 extension 270. . 

J cnc~r Stu:kr-oth 
Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office 
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 2S0 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
760-431-9440 ext. 270 
Janet Stuckrath@fws.gov 

On 'Wed, Aug 13, 2014 at 9: 16 AM, Watson, Carol@Energy <Carol.Watson@eriergv.ca.gov> wrote: 

Hi Janet, 

I will forward you some information. The amendment is the demolition and removal of the once-through cooled power 
units at Encina and the actual plant, and other as they repower and hook into city recycled water. I believe the 316b 
permit will no longer be necessary since the city has agreed tosupplV water. For some reason we actually refN to this as 
the Carlsbad project. Looking forward to working with you, 
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Regards, 

Carol 

Carol Watson, Staff Bioiogist 

Energv Commission 

DIRECT. 916-651-3779
 

email: carol. watsonlaJenergy. co.gO\!
 

From: Stuckrath, Janet [mailto:janet stuckrath(cj)fws.aov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 20148:43 AM 
To: Watson, Carol@Energy 
Cc: David Zoutendyk 
Subject: Encina Power Plant 

Carol, 

Your email was forward to me as ] am the contact for projects in Carlsbad. You mentioned you are working on 
an amendment. An amendment to what? Do you have a Service file number? . 

] will be out of the office for the rest of the day, but will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office 
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 250 
Carlsbad, CA 9200B 
760-431-9440 ext. 270 
Janet 5tuckrathla!fv'i5.go\' 
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